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20 April 2007

re: Prosecutor v. Charles Ghankay Taylor, Case No. SCSL-03-0l-PT, Order
for Expedited Filing, 19 April 2007.

Dear Honourable Justices,

The Defence for Mr. Charles Taylor hereby respectfully informs the Trial Chamber
that it does not intend to file a response to the Prosecution Corrigendum and Motion
for Leave to Substitute Pages of the Prosecution Rule 73bis Pre-Trial Conference
Materials, filed on 17 April 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

Karim Ahmad Khan
Lead Counsel for Charles G. Taylor
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